

# Career & Technical Education CTE Data Portal Secondary District User Guide

🙆 CTE Data Portal

Home Contacts CAR III \* CAR IV \* Coherent Sequence Enrollment \* Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Credentials Upload \* Exemption Reports \* Help \* Admin \*

Welcome Kerwin, I

Welcome to the CTE Data Portal!

Announcements

Performance Improvement Plans due by March 1, 2022

Performance Improvement Plans are due in Grants Management/GME no later than March 1, 2022 for any FY 2020-2021 performance measure not meeting 90% of the state determined level of performance. Please contact your Grants specialist for assistance with submitting your Performance Improvement Plans in GME.

Known Issue - Missing Placement Surveys

ADE-CTE has identified an issue with 2021 Placement Surveys in which select surveys are missing from the Placement Survey page. ADE IT is aware of the issue and is working on an fix.

2021 Placement Survey Now Open

The 2021 Placement Survey module is now open for online updates and uploads. Please see https://www.azed.gov/cte/cte-placement for templates and instructions. The Placement Survey is due by June 15, 2022.

#### 2022 Enrollment Collection Now Open

The 2022 Enrollment (Fall) module is now open. CTE districts may begin to report student-level enrollment data. As a reminder, districts should report students enrolled in CTE courses on October 15, 2021 in their Fall term enrollment and students enrolled on February 15, 2022 in their Spring term enrollment.

All enrollment must be uploaded into the CTE Data Portal - please see www.azed.gov/cte/cte-enrollment for templates and instructions.

Credentials reporting will remain closed until further notice.

2022 Coherent Sequence Now Open

The 2022 Coherent Sequence module is now open for review/modifications. CTE Districts should review existing programs/courses and add, change, or delete programs/courses as necessary.

Donna Kerwin CTE IT Specialist/Business Analyst Career and Technical Education High Academic Standards for Students Arizona Department of Education



Updated:2/2/2022



### Table of Contents

Summary Enrollment and Policy Citations State Priority Funding Cycle	
Summary Performance Measures and Policy Citations	
ADEConnect	
CTE Data Portal application	
Contacts	
Coherent Sequence Reporting Section	
Enrollment Reporting Section	
Participant-Concentrator Reporting Section	
Placement Surveys Reporting Section	
Credentials Reporting Section	25
Upload File Section	26
Exemption Request Reporting Section	27
Reports Section	
Coherent Sequence Report	
Coherent Sequence Information Report	
Credentials Reports	
<ul> <li>Credentials Summary Report by District or by School</li> </ul>	
Disaggregated Credentials by District	
Disaggregated Credentials by School	
Enrollment and Funding Reports	
Courses Ineligible for Funding report	
CTED/School Enrollment Discrepancy report	
District Enrollment Funding report	
Enrollment Headcount report	
Enrollment Summary report	
Funding Summary report	
Improper Teacher Certification report	
Records Not Added report	
Related Placement Funding report	
Student Enrollment Summary Report	
Disaggregated Student Enrollment report	
<ul> <li>Performance Measures Reports (PM reports)</li> </ul>	
Performance Measures Summary report	
<ul> <li>PM Results by District All Programs (District Level Performance-DLP) report</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>PM Results by District by Program report</li> </ul>	
PM Results by School All Programs report	
PM Results by School by Program report	
PM Results Graph report	
<ul> <li>PM Secondary State Determined Levels of Performance – Three Year Comparison</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>District-Level/District by Program/School by Program</li> </ul>	
CTE Data Portal Support Section	



#### **Summary Enrollment and Policy**

Career and Technical Education (CTE) provides funding to participating school districts offering approved coursework for career and technical education areas such as agriculture, business, industrial trades, marketing, and consumer services. ADE approval for coursework is provided during an annual cycle of review and data submissions by the participating school districts. Both federal and state CTE funding awards are determined and administered by CTE staff. Funds are distributed and tracked via the ADE Grants Management system.

**Approved Career and Technical Education Program:** Program approval is based upon the combined performance measures results for all district programs with the same program CIP code.

For a CTE program to be approved it must have all the essential elements. Eligible recipients are required to sign a Statement of Assurances as part of the Perkins Grant Application process assuring that all essential elements are in place. CTE programs are eligible for federal and state funding when all essential elements are in place. The essential elements are listed below:

- Must be taught for one year
- Appears on the approved secondary CTE program list or is an approved Local Occupational Program
- Delivers the program coherent course sequence
- Have an appropriately CTE certified teacher teaching the program
- Addresses and aligns with the program's technical standards
- Is inclusive for all special populations as evidenced by recruitment efforts, availability of support services, and enrollment
- Involves industry in decision making through advisory committees and partnerships
- Ensures Professional Skills and work-based learning are embedded into the program
- Meets all Performance Measures, when appropriate
- Offers a Career Technical Student Organization appropriate to the program

It is a requirement of the Perkins V: Strengthening Career & Technical Education for the 21<sup>st</sup> Century Act, that all funding subrecipients be able to submit the required data. Failure to submit the required data could result in a negative impact on a districts Perkins allocation. Additionally, the data submitted to the CTE Data Portal is used to determine state funding for the CTE State Priority grant. The intent of this notification is to help avoid any disruption in the funding which supports district career and technical education programs.



CTE Vision: Develop Arizona's competitive workforce through the power of Career and Technical Education. CTE Mission: Career and Technical Education will engage Arizona learners in relevant experiences leading to purposeful and economically viable careers.



### **CTE State Priority Funding Cycle**

CTE course enrollment drives annual CTE State Priority Funding. The CTE Data Portal is school-driven and accommodates both school data reporting and annual report production. Participating high schools report CTE course enrollment data annually to the Arizona Department of Education for any active/approved CTE program. All CTE course enrollment reported must have corresponding program-course information in the school's coherent sequence before it can be reported in the school's course enrollment. The CTE Data Portal will prevent any course enrollment added unless that program-course already exists in a school's coherent sequence. Course Enrollment reporting is followed annually by Participant-Concentrator and Placement Survey reporting. CTE Participating districts may enter data online in the CTE Data Portal and larger districts can upload files of data for reporting. CTE Participating Districts are required to submit a coherent sequence for each program offered, course enrollment, and placement survey data at each school for each active program on an annual basis. CTE Participants and CTE Concentrators are created from CTE Enrollment by ADE IT. Data submitted in Enrollment is used to generate the CTE State Priority Funding and the basis of the funding formula is the total student counts of Fall and Spring course enrollments of 9<sup>th</sup>, 10<sup>th</sup>, 11<sup>th</sup>, and 12<sup>th</sup> grade students. CTE Student enrollment data is used to calculate 75% of a district's CTE State Priority grant allocation. Enrollment data from any fiscal year is used to calculate the enrollment-based portion of the grant allocation for the next fiscal year's grant. CTE Related Placement Survey data is used to calculate 25% of a district's CTE State Priority grant allocation. The data in the online Participant-Concentrator and Placement Survey is used to calculate local results for the Arizona CTE Performance Measures reports, as well as used in CTE State Priority Funding. Data submitted must be reliable, accurate and timely. The annual CTE Timeline is available on the CTE website at: https://www.azed.gov/cte/cte-data-portal-information



CTE Vision: Develop Arizona's competitive workforce through the power of Career and Technical Education.

CTE Mission: Career and Technical Education will engage Arizona learners in relevant experiences leading to purposeful and economically viable careers.



#### **Summary Performance Measures**

CTE participating Arizona schools report student performance measures annually to the Arizona Department of Education/Career and Technical Education for any active/approved CTE program. CTE Secondary Performance Measures data components include Participant-Concentrator and Placement Survey student data and student credits earned in CTE programs reported in the CTE Data Portal.

Perkins V CTE Concentrator definition: a student who has completed and passed at least 2 courses worth 1 credit each in a single career and technical education program. Internship, cooperative education, and diversified cooperative education courses are not included in defining a Perkins V CTE Concentrator.

Perkins V CTE Participant definition: a student who has completed and passed a single course worth 1 credit in a career and technical education program in the reporting year.

Perkins V CTE Placement Surveys now include students who meet the Perkins V CTE Concentrator definition and have exited school with specific leave codes, not just graduates. See the Placement Survey instructions for a complete list of the specific leave codes used.

The Arizona State Board of Education approved a state accountability system that measures CTE program performance using a series of performance measures. The Arizona accountability system must address federal and state data collection requirements and may change each year as new requirements are implemented. The Perkins Act emphasizes state and local accountability. The Perkins Act establishes comparable student definitions and measures for all CTE program and is based on expectations that student performance will improve each year. Expected levels of state performance must be reviewed annually by the Arizona Department of Education (ADE) and Local Education Agencies (LEAs) for each performance measure. Continuous improvement is expected in six core areas of emphasis, including:

Six Core Areas	Performance Measure	2019-20	2020-2021	2021-22	2022-23
Academic	2S1 Academic-Reading	24.25%	24.50%	24.75%	25.00%
Standards	2S2 Academic-Math	28.00%	28.25%	28.50%	28.75%
Attainment	2S3 Academic-Science	20.00%	20.25%	20.50%	20.75%
Technical	5S4 Technical Skill	70.00%	70.25%	70.50%	70.75%
Skill Attainment	Attainment				
Industry Credentials	5S1 Industry Credentials	33.00%	33.25%	33.50%	33.75%
Graduation	1S1 Graduation	92.00%	92.25%	92.50%	92.75%
Placement	3S1 Placement	76.00%	76.25%	76.50%	76.75%
Nontraditional Students	4S1 Nontraditional	33.00%	33.25%	33.50%	33.75%

#### Final Agreed Upon Performance Levels (FAUPL)

Note: \*Beginning in FY2019, Academic Standards Attainment will utilize ADE State assessment data.



#### ADEConnect

AZCensus2020 🔟 Visit OpenBooks	Ombudsman-Citizens Aide Get the facts on COVID-19	Q AZ.Gov 💐 OZ.GOV ^
		Select Language
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	Students & Families Educators Administrators Programs 8	& Supports About ADE ADEConnect Q
Home / Career and Technical Education /	Welcome to AZ Career and Technical Education	
	Career and Technical	AZ CTE Home Page
Education		CTE Programs and Standards 👻
Our Vision: Develop Arizona's competitiv	ve workforce through the power of Career and Technical Education.	CTED - Career & Technical Education
Our Mission: Career and Technical Educ purposeful and economically viable care	ation will engage Arizona learners in relevant experiences leading to ers.	District
ADEConnect	Home Applications Application Role Application	oprovals Reports Help Feedback Account 🔻
CTE Data Portal	公 🗹	

All CTE LEAs who want to participant in annual State Priority Funding and use the CTE Data Portal must do so through ADEConnect. The CTE Data Portal application is available in ADEConnect.

The CTE Data Portal application will be used by all schools that have Career and Technical Education (CTE) programs that prepare today's students to enter the 21st century workforce with the academic and vocational skills needed to compete successfully in a global job market. This application will be used to track LEA contacts, coherent sequence, enrollment, participant-concentrators, placement surveys, exemption requests, student credentials and all State Priority Funding, Performance Measures, and other Federal and State reports.

#### District Entity Administrator adds your 'role': CTE Data Portal access

#### What is an Entity Administrator (Entity Admin or EA)?

- Entity administrators are ultimately responsible for ensuring that their users can take advantage of the convenience and security ADEConnect offers.
- Entity Administrators permit users to access the ADE applications they need to do their work by appropriately assigning roles and permissions.
- Entity Administrators also maintain the security of LEA and ADE information by ensuring that users only have access to the applications and data they are authorized to see.

**Find your District Entity Administrator** and gain access to the CTE Data Portal via ADEConnect. To find your district entity administrator – search by Entity ID, CTDS, or Entity Name at this site: <u>https://adeconnect.azed.gov/FindEA</u>

Questions regarding access to ADEConnect should be directed to: ADESupport

adesupport@azed.gov 602-542-2222 or 866-577-9636 6:00 AM – 6:00 PM Monday-Friday

Questions regarding CTE Data Portal should be directed to CTE staff:Donna KerwinSamuel IrvinDonna.Kerwin@azed.govSamuel.Irvin@azed.gov602-542-7881602-364-1946



#### **CTE Data Portal application**

Login to the CTE Data Portal application through ADEConnect and the Home page appears.

To exit the CTE Data Portal, click on Log Off next to your district name in the upper right corner of the screen.



2020-2021 CTE Data Portal Timeline - REVISED 7/12/2021

The CTE Data Portal Homepage will contain important information about annual CTE Timelines and helpful hints and links. The link to find a teacher's Educator ID – OACIS website – is also on the CTE Data Portal Homepage. The deep blue area at the top of the screen includes each function available to districts in the CTE Data Portal. Click on a function at the top of the screen to go to that function. Instructions for each of the CTE Data Portal functions will appear on each webpage. The blue <u>Click Here For Instructions</u> link is available on each function's page and provides detailed instructions for entering CTE Data Portal data. Please review these instructions before entering any data.



### **CTE Data Portal application**

CTE Deputy Associate Superintendent and Director Contacts are available in Help\Contact Us

🕘 CTE Data Portal	Home Contacts Coherent Sequence Enrollment • Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Credentials Upload • Exemption Reports • Help •
	Welcome <b>District</b> , C User Guide
	Career and Technical Education Arizona Department of Education Contact US Con
	Cathie Raymond CTE Deputy Associate Superintendent 1535 West Jefferson, Bin 60 Phoenx, AZ 65007
	Tel: (602) 364-2211 Fax: (602) 542-5823
	Cathie.Raymond@azed.gov
	Cindy Gutierrez CTE Program Services Unit Director Tel: (602) 542-4365 Fax: (602) 542-5823 Cindy, Gutierrez@eazed.gov
	Bobby Neves CTE Fiscal Services Unit Director Tel: (602) 542-5137 Fax: (602) 542-5823 Bobby, Neves@azed.gov

### CTE FAQ and upcoming dates are available in Help\FAQ

) CTE Data Portal	Home Contacts Coherent Sequence Enrollment 🕶 Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Credentials Upload • Exc	emption Reports • Help •
	Welcom	e District, C User Guide
	Questions regarding access to ADEConnect should be directed to:	FAQ
	ADESupport: adesupport@azed.gov	Contact US
	602-542-2222 or 866-577-9636	
	6:00AM - 6:00PM Monday-Friday	
	Questions regarding the CTE Data Portal should be directed to:	
	Samuel Irvin: Samuel.Irvin@azed.gov 602-364-1946	
	Donna Kerwin: Donna.Kerwin@azed.gov 602-542-7881	
	Career and Technical Education Unit	
Synergy User Tips: Use only 1 or 2 in the Term column in Enrollm	ent uploads. Synergy creates Enrollment files with \$1 or \$2 in the Term column. Please change these to 1 or 2 for the Term value.	
Please turn off your pop-up blocker - any Finalize function will co	ntain a pop-up - if your pop-up blocker is turned on, you will not be able to see the pop-up,	
To change the Fiscal Year, all the CTE Data Portal tabs must appe	ar on one screen. Use CTRL - (minus) to shrink the screen, CTRL + to enlarge the screen.	
Search to find a teacher's Educator ID - use OACIS website: http://	s://oacis.azed.gov/PublicOACIS/NormalPages/Educators.aspx	
FY 2022 Teacher Certification Requirements		
9/15/21: CTE Federal Perkins Grant Final Narratives Due 9/	5/21	
9/30/21: CTE State Priority Grant Completion Report Due 9/	30/21	
10/01/21: 2021 Performance Measures reports are published	in the CTE Data Portal	
11/30/21: 2021 Improvement Plans are due to CTE (if applica	ble)	
12/29/21: CTE Federal Perkins Grant Completion Report Due	12/29/21	
CTE Districts & Charters Important CTE Data Portal Dates		
EV 2022 CTE Data Portal data collection	having	

- FY 2022 CTE Data Portal data collection begins.



#### **Contacts instructions section:**

On an annual basis, districts are asked to provide entity contact information for specific positions prior to entering the CTE Data Portal. This is to ensure that we have the most up-to-date contact information for primary system users. Please enter any missing contact information for each of the positions in the drop-down boxes. If an individual works in multiple roles, please enter their information for each position. All fields are required, except for a Phone Number Extension which is optional. Districts will not be able to see any other CTE Data Portal functions or update data in the CTE Data Portal until the required contact information is entered and saved.

To add contact information, click on Create New Contact

🙆 CTE Data F	Portal								Contacts
									Welcome District, CTE User ! Log Off
Contacts			Click here for instructions						
			The missing contact	itles are CTE Data Report	er, CTE Director, Dist	rict Business Man	ager, District Superintendent		
Contacts In	structions:								
<ul> <li>This is 1</li> <li>If an in</li> <li>All field</li> <li>Users v</li> <li>Entities</li> <li>To add</li> <li>Please</li> <li>Whether</li> </ul>	a new contact, click on Note: Based on the ent er you are modifying exi	he most up-to-date c le roles for the entity, or a Phone Number E y other CTE Data Port ntact information for a "Create New Contact" ity type (District, CTED	ontact information for their information must tension which is optic al functions or update n individual by clickir and enter all required or Community Colleg	primary system use t be entered for each onal. data in the system g the "Modify" butto fields (identified wi ge), there are a minir	rs. h applicable posi until the required on and making n th *). num number of 1	tion. d contact infor ecessary chan required conta	mation is entered <u>and</u> ges. If an individual is r	saved.	osition they may also be deleted.
Create New Cor Show 50 ~									Search:
Action	Contact Title	Salutation	First Name	🕴 Last Name	🌒 Suffix	🕴 Email	Phone Number	Phone Extension	Modified Date

Enter all required fields (identified with \*). Please enter contact information for all district staff requested in the Title field, including CTE Director, CTE Data Reporter, District Business Manager, and District Superintendent. Enter contact information for each of the required contacts and click on the Save Changes button to save the information.

Contact Record	
Salutation:*	- Select Salutation -
First Name:*	
Last Name:*	
Suffix:	
District:	SAMPLE DISTRICT - (123456) - (99999)
Title:*	- Select Contact Title -
Email:*	- Select Contact Title -
Phone Number:*	CTE Director
	CTE Data Reporter
Phone Number Extension:	District Business Manager
	District Superintendent



### **Coherent Sequence Reporting instructions section:**

🕘 CTE Da	ita Portal			Home Contacts Coherent Sequence Enrollment -	Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Cree	dentials Upload - Exemption Reports - I
2022 Co School Nai District Na		e	Click here for instructions	FINALIZE COHERENT SEQUENCE Final Perkins Grant Approval requires a finalized Coherent Sequer order to notify your Grant Program Specialist that this has been c	ce. You must click on FINALIZE COHERENT SEQUENCE button in	Welcome District, CTE User   Lo
Create New	-	t school of record) Progr	rams			
NonArtica	-	t school of record) Progr	ams			Search
NonArtica	ulated (participating a	t school of record) Progr	ams Program Description	CTE Course Number	Course Title	Search:
NonArtica	entries			CTE Course Number 12050010	Course Title Cultrary Arts 1	
NonArtica	entries	+ Program	Program Description			
NonArtica	entries Action Modify	Program 12050000	Program Description Culinary Arts (NT-F)	12050010	Culinary Arts I	
NonArtica	entries  Action  Modify  Modify	Program     12050000     12050000	Program Description Culinary Arts (NT-F) Culinary Arts (NT-F)	12050010 12050020	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II	

Click on the Coherent Sequence tab and then choose a fiscal year to see your district's Coherent Sequence for that fiscal year in the CTE Data Portal. For FY2022, the school's Coherent Sequence data will be 'rolled over' by each school's FY2021 Coherent Sequence as a courtesy to districts for ease of updates. FY2022 CTE Programs and Courses that are offered at your school district must be entered into the school's Coherent Sequence completely.

- Coherent sequence should include all courses that will be reported on Fall and Spring Enrollment.
- Coherent sequence should reflect the complete program sequence that will be offered at each site.
- Coherent sequence can be modified any time during the reporting year to identify changes in course offerings.

To complete your Federal Perkins Grant application:

- Review the Coherent Sequence of Courses listed below for your school. Courses may be added, modified, or deleted for a program. All required courses and additional courses will appear for a program. Required courses must be included in a program and cannot be deleted.
- Follow the same steps for Non-Articulated (on-campus) and Articulated (off-campus) courses:
  - Create New Record
  - Modify
    - Submit to ADE->

Final Perkins Grant Approval requires a finalized Coherent Sequence.

You must click on Finalize Coherent Sequence button to notify your Grant Program Specialist that this has been completed.

Course Enrollment for any course <u>cannot be added</u> unless that course already exists in the school's Coherent Sequence. CTE Data Portal software will prevent this.

- Modified Date: contains current date any time a record (course) is modified.
- Inactive Programs: Inactive section contains all inactive CTE programs at the school. Any CTE program
  without enrollment for two consecutive years is considered inactive and is automatically removed from a
  school's coherent sequence and the program and its courses are moved to the "Inactive" section. If
  schools resume offering the inactive program and courses, they must re-add the program and courses to
  their coherent sequence.



**Coherent Sequence Reporting instructions section continued:** 

CIL Dat	ata Portal			Home Contacts Coherent Sequence Enrollment	Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Crede	entials Upload - Exemption Reports - F
						Welcome District, CTE User   Loc
2022 Co	Coherent Sequence		Click here for instructions	FINALIZE COHERENT SEQUENCE Final Perkins Grant Approval requires a finalize Coherent Seque order to notify your Grant Program Specialist that this has been	nce. You must click on FINALIZE COHERENT SEQUENCE button in	cal Year: 2022 V
School Nan District Nar						
- District Ha						
Create New	w Program					
Create New	-	also of second's Decor				
	w Program zulated (participating at s	chool of record) Progr	ams			
NonArticu	-	chool of record) Progr	ams			Search
NonArticu	culated (participating at s	chool of record) Progr	ams	CTE Course Number	Course Title	Search Modified Date
NonArticu	culated (participating at s			CTE Course Number 12050010	Course Title Cutinary Arts 1	
NonArticu	entries  Action	+ Program	Program Description			
NonArticu	entries  Action Modify	+ Program 12050000	Program Description Culinary Arts (NT-P)	12050010	Culinary Arts I	
NonArticu	entries  Action  Modify  Modify	<ul> <li>Program</li> <li>12050000</li> <li>12050000</li> </ul>	Program Description Culinary Arts (NT-F) Culinary Arts (NT-F)	12050010 12050020	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II	

Create New Program: To add a new program and courses:

- Click on Create New Program.
- Select the program name.
  - The program and all its required courses and additional courses appear.
  - The required courses must be selected and completed.
  - Complete the required courses first, then add any additional courses included in this program.
  - Click on <u>Modify</u> to select a required course and it will appear in the Select Course Name box.
    - For an off campus Articulated Course, please also select the Articulated School Name.
    - Click on <u>Update</u> to save the course in this online box. The red lines will go away after a successful Update.
  - <u>All required courses for a program must be entered</u>; the record will not be saved without required courses. Additional courses may also be entered and saved. <u>Click on Add</u> to add any additional courses.
  - After all courses are entered, click on Save All Changes to save all the courses in the new program.

Ponu	irod	Cou	rses:
ĸequ	neu	COU	ises.

CTE Course Name	Articulated Course Provided By (participating at other than the school of record)	Action
- Select Course Name -	- Select Articulated School Name -	
46040011 : Construction Technologies I	West-MEC - Northeast Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-283)	Modify
46040020 : Construction Technologies II	West-MEC - Northeast Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-283)	Modify

#### Additional Courses:

CTE Course Name	Articulated Course Provided By (participating at other than the school of record)	Action
- Select Course Name -	- Select Articulated School Name -	Add
46040011 : Construction Technologies I	West-MEC - Southwest Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-350)	Modify Delete
46040011 : Construction Technologies I		Modify Delete
46040020 : Construction Technologies II	West-MEC - Southwest Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-350)	Modify Delete
46040020 : Construction Technologies II		Modify Delete
46040075 : Construction Technologies Internship		Modify Delete

Save All Changes Del

Delete Entire Program

Cancel & Close



**Coherent Sequence Reporting instructions section continued:** 

CTE Data Portal			Home Contacts Cohere	ent Sequence Enrollment -	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials U	Jpload 👻 Exempt	ion Reports - F
								Welcome Dis	trict, CTE User ! Lo
2022 Coherent Sequer	ice	Click here for instructions		SEQUENCE al requires a finalized Coherent Seque program Specialist that this has been		HERENT SEQUENCE button	Fiscal Year: 2	2022 ~	
District Name:		-							
reate New Program									
ireate New Program IonArticulated (participating	at school of record) Progr	ams							
	at school of record) Progr	ams						Search:	
IonArticulated (participating	at school of record) Progr	ams Frogram Description		CTE Course Number	Course Title			Search:	ate
IonArticulated (participating			6	CTE Course Number 12050010	Course Title				ate
IonArticulated (participating	+ Program	Program Description	8				_		ate
tonArticulated (participating how 50 v entries Action Modify	Program 12050000	Program Description Culinary Arts (NT-F)	8	12050010	Culinary Arts I	I			ate
hon Articulated (participating how 50 v entries Action Modify Madify	Program 12050000 12050000	Program Description Culinary Arts (NT-F) Culinary Arts (NT-F)		12050010 12050020	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts I	I			ate

### Modify:

- To edit a program's coherent sequence click on <u>Modify</u> next to the appropriate program/course number.
- The <u>program</u> and all its required courses and additional courses appear.
  - Click on <u>Modify</u> to select a required course and it will appear in the Select Course Name box.
    - For an off campus Articulated Course, please also select the Articulated School Name.
      - Click on <u>Update</u> to save the course in this online box. The red lines will go away after a successful Update.
  - <u>All required courses for a program must be entered</u>; the record will not be saved without required courses. Additional courses may also be entered and saved. Click on <u>Add</u> to add any additional courses.
  - To delete a course, click on <u>Delete</u>. A pop-up box will appear: Do you want to delete the record? Click OK to delete the course. To Delete the entire program, click on the red box Delete Entire Program.
  - After all courses are entered, click on Save All
- to save all the courses in the program.

Required Courses:		
CTE Course Name	Articulated Course Provided By (participating at other than the school of record)	Action
- Select Course Name -	- Select Articulated School Name -	
46040011 : Construction Technologies I	West-MEC - Northeast Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-283)	Modify
46040020 : Construction Technologies II	West-MEC - Northeast Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-283)	Modify

Additional Courses:		
CTE Course Name	Articulated Course Provided By (participating at other than the school of record)	Action
- Select Course Name -	- Select Articulated School Name -	Add
46040011 : Construction Technologies I	West-MEC - Southwest Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-350)	Modify Delete
46040011 : Construction Technologies I		Modify Delete
46040020 : Construction Technologies II	West-MEC - Southwest Campus (CTDS: 07-08-02-350)	Modify Delete
46040020 : Construction Technologies II		Modify Delete
46040075 : Construction Technologies Internship		Modify Delete



Delete Entire Program

Cancel & Close



**Coherent Sequence Reporting instructions section continued:** 

School Na			Click here for instructions		SEQUENCE al requires a finalized obterent Sequence. Program Specialist that this has been comp		Fiscal T SEQUENCE button in		come District, Cl	i e user ! <u>Log (</u>
District Na	me:									
Create New	Program									
	lated (participating at school of									
NonAruci	liated (participating at school of l	r record) Programs								
School Nar	ne: : • Copy Selected Records	ds								
		ds								
	♥ entries		Descram Description		CTE Course Number	Course Title		▲	Modified Date	_
Show 50	entries     Action Pre	rogram 🔶 F	Program Description	6	CTE Course Number	Course Title		ŧ	L Modified Date	
Show 50	entries     Action Pre     Modify 1205	rogram ¢ F 150000 Cu	linary Arts (NT-F)		12050010	Culinary Arts I		\$	L Modified Date	
Show 50	entries     Action Pro     Modify 1205     Modify 1205	rrogram ¢ F 150000 Cu 150000 Cu	linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F)	6	12050010 12050020	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II		\$	Modified Date	
Show 50	Action Pre- Madify 1205 Madify 1205 Madify 1205 Madify 1205	rogram 2 F 550000 Cu 1550000 Cu 1550000 Cu	linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F)	1	12050010 12050020 12050075	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II Culinary Arts Interns		\$	Modified Date	
Show 50	Action Pre- Madify 1205 Madify 1205 Madify 1205 Madify 1205	rogram 2 F 550000 Cu 1550000 Cu 1550000 Cu	linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F)		12050010 12050020	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II		•	Modified Date	
Show 50	Action         Pre-           Modify         1205           Modify         1205           Modify         1205           Modify         1205           Modify         1205           Modify         1205           Modify         1205	rogram Cu JS0000 Cu JS0000 Cu JS0000 Cu JS0000 Cu J20040 Dig	linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F)		12050010 12050020 12050075	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II Culinary Arts Interns	on I	¢ I	Modified Date	
Show 50	entries Action Pro Modify 1205 Modify 1205 Modify 1205 Modify 1205 Modify 1002 Modify 1002 Modify 1002	regram 6 6 550000 Cu 550000 Cu 550000 Cu 220040 Dig 220040 Dig	linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F) linary Arts (NT-F) gital Communication		12050010 12050020 12050075 10020013	Culinary Arts I Culinary Arts II Culinary Arts II Culinary Arts Interns Digital Communicati	on I		Modified Date	_

• Use the <u>checkbox</u> next to <u>Modify</u> to copy the existing Coherent Sequence record to another school in your district. Check the box on those records you want to copy to another school, choose the school from the drop-

down box, and click on Copy Selected Records button.



**Comments:** Enter any necessary comments for your district's CTE Grant Specialist in the Comments section (below the Inactive Programs) and



Final Perkins Grant Approval requires a finalized Coherent Sequence.

You must click on the red Finalize Coherent Sequence button at the top of the page to notify your Grant Program Specialist that this has been completed. When you click on the red Finalize Coherent Sequence button, it will turn green and the message: 'Coherent Sequence has been finalized' will appear. Any changes to the Coherent Sequence will require re-finalization.

Finalize Coherent Sequence

The Coherent Sequence Information Report is available in the Reports tab. Click on Reports tab, choose a FY, and then select your district. The report can be run for all schools in the district or one school in the district.



### **Enrollment Reporting instructions section:**

_							
	🙆 CTE Data Portal	Home	e Contacts Coherent Sequence	Enrollment 👻 Participant/Concentrat	or Placement Survey C	redentials Upload 👻	Exemption Reports • Help •
						Enrollment	ome District, CTE User ! Log Off
						Placement Survey	
<b>—</b>	2022 Enrollment Uploaded files		Click here for instructions			Credentials	
	Select file to upload: Choose File No file chosen	Upload					
		· ·	Uploaded Files				Search:
	Upload ID 🕴 District Name	🕴 Uploaded On 🕴	Uploaded By	🕴 File Name 🕴 Invalid R	ecords	Reports	Action

Enrollment data at the student/course level must be uploaded into the CTE Data Portal via an Excel file upload. There are several templates available for specific situations noted in the instructions below.

Templates are available on the Arizona Department of Education – Career and Technical Education website under CTE Accountability/Enrollment and in the CTE Data Portal>Enrollment <u>Click here for instructions</u>. Templates available include:

- Non-articulated courses
- Articulated courses
- Courses articulated to a postsecondary institution

### Upload file templates

Please be sure to use the correct upload template when adding records to Enrollment. The available templates are:

- Non-articulated courses use this file template to add records to your own school's enrollment.
- Articulated courses use this file template to add records to articulated locations, except those that articulate to postsecondary institutions or CTED at postsecondary institutions.
  - If a course is articulated to a CTED site, please use this template. Please contact the CTED for the educator ID. This is a required field.
- Articulated to postsecondary institutions or CTED at postsecondary institution.
  - Educator ID information is not required for courses that articulate to postsecondary institutions. However, teacher's name and email are required fields. A list of postsecondary and CTED at postsecondary institutions used in this template is available on the CTE website along with the enrollment templates.

Each enrollment upload template includes instructions on the second worksheet/tab. These instructions include the allowable data types (numbers, letters, etc.) and the allowable length of the data (9 digits, 1 letter, etc.) for the respective upload file. Please refer to these instructions when creating your bulk upload files. After you download the template from the CTE website, be sure to save the file to your computer with an easy-to-remember name. There is no required file name syntax and you can name the file whatever you'd like.

- Upload the Enrollment file using the CTE Data Portal > Upload > Enrollment menu tab. If there are any errors, review the "Records Not Added" report to the right of the uploaded file and correct those errors.
  - In the CTE Data Portal, hover over the menu tab item "Upload" and click on "Enrollment".
  - Click on "Choose File" to choose a saved Enrollment upload file from your computer.
  - Once you've selected a file, click on the green "Upload" button. You will be prompted to confirm processing the upload. Click on "Yes" to process the file.
  - Please do not refresh or close your browser window until the file has completed processing.
  - Verify that the course has been added successfully to the CTE Data Portal Enrollment.



#### **Enrollment Reporting instructions section continued:**

🙆 CTE Data P	ortal			Home Co	ontacts Coherent Sec	uence Enrollment <del>•</del>	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials Upload •	Exemption Reports • He
									Enrollment	come District, CTE User ! Log
									Placement Survey	]
2022 Enro	lment Uploaded	files			Click here for instructions				Fi Credentials	
6-I.	ct file to upload:	Choose File No file chosen	Upload							
360	ct me to upload:	Choose File INo file chosen	Opioad		Uploaded I	iles				
Show 50 🗸	entries				opiouded					Search:
Upload ID	District Name		Uploaded On	Uploaded By	¢ F	ile Name		ŧ	Invalid Records	Reports
5518					<u>FY2</u>	1 Enroll ART AFHS S2 Med	asst Henry.xlsx		None out of 1	
5506					EY2	1 Enroll ART MLHS Airfram	e 2WM.xisx		None out of 2	
5504					EY2	1 Enroll NON-Art DEHS S1	SM Herrera.xlsx		None out of 1	
5498					<u>FY2</u>	1 Enroll NON-Art MLHS S1	DigiP Hemandez.xlsx		None out of 1	
494					<u>FY</u> 2	1 Enroll NON-Art MLHS S1	DigiP Thompson.xlsx		None out of 1	
5492					UP	LOAD FY21 Enroll Non-Art S	2 DE AG Timbal.xlsx		None out of 1	
479					<u>FY2</u>	1 Enroll NON-Art MLHS S1	Culin adding.xlsx		None out of 1	
5468					EYZ	1 Enroll ART VRHS Staman	WMC.xlsx		None out of 1	
5460					EY2	1 Enroll NON-Art VRHS S1	Mrktg adding.xlsx		None out of 1	
5423					EY2	1 Enroll NON-Art DEHS Sp	tsMed S1 adding.xlsx		None out of 2	
						1 Enroll NON-Art CVHS SM			17 out of 17	Records Not Added

Any errors will be in the "Records Not Added" report after the file has been processed. The "Records Not Added" report will appear to the right of the upload file if there are any invalid records.

The CTE Data Portal will verify uploaded files for students against AzEDS. If a student is uploaded on a file and is not found in AzEDS, you will receive an error message stating that that the student's SUID is not currently enrolled at the provided CTDS (School).

After Enrollment records are successfully uploaded, they will appear in either Fall Enrollment or Spring Enrollment. Schools can view the student/teacher/course detail of each course – click on Details. If a course has been uploaded but it is incorrect, that course can be deleted – click on Delete.

CTE Data Port	al			Home Contact	s Coherent Sequence	Enrollment 👻	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials	Upload 👻	Exemption Report
Delete All Fall Cou 2022 Fall Cou Campus Name: District Name: NonArticulated F	ırse Enrollme	nt	Elick here for instructions	FINALIZE FALL ENROLLM You must click on FINALIZE FA determine a portion of the CT	LL ENROLLMENT button in order	to submit your en	oliment data to ADE. Enrollment di	Fiscal Ye ata is used to			ct, CTE User   Log O
Show 50 🗸 ent										Search	
Action 4	Program		CTE Course N	umber é	Course Title		<ul> <li>Local Course Title</li> </ul>		Period	a Grad	le Total
	Program 5000000	<ul> <li>Program Description</li> <li>Engineering (NT-F)</li> </ul>	CTE Course No 15000010		Course Title Engineering I		Local Course Title		Period 2(A)	¢ Grad	le Total
Delete Detail 15							Local Course Title			<ul> <li>Grad</li> <li>1</li> <li>19</li> </ul>	le Total
Delete Detail 15 Delete Detail 50	5000000	Engineering (NT-F)	15000010		Engineering I					1	le Total

#### **Deleting enrollment records**

Enrollment records that were uploaded in error can be deleted. Please note that deleting an entire course enrollment record will also delete each student's enrollment record in that course. When a student enrollment record is deleted, any linked credentials will also be deleted. If any credentials are deleted, you will need to re-upload those records as well.

To delete entire course enrollment records:

- Select "Delete" in the actions column for the course you'd like to delete. Please note that deleting any student enrollment records will also delete any linked credentials.
- Click "OK" in the confirmation message pop-up box to delete the selected course enrollment.



**Enrollment Reporting instructions section continued:** 

6	CTE Data Portal			Home Contacts	s Coherent Sequence Enrollment	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials	Upload - Exemption	n Reports
≯	Delete All Fall Courses 2022 Fall Course Campus Name:			FINALIZE FALL ENROLLME You must click on FINALIZE FAL determine a portion of the CTE	ILL ENROLLMENT button in order to submit your	nrollment data to ADE. Enrollment di	Fiscal Yea ata is used to		elcome <b>District, CTE Us</b>	er   <u>Log.Of</u>
	District Name:									
		ments								
	District Name:	ments							Search	
	District Name: NonArticulated Enrolln		CTE Course Numbe	r ê	Course Title	* Local Course Title		Period	Search: Grade Total	•
	District Name: NonArticulated Enrollin Show 50 • entries	am 📥 Program Description	CTE Course Number 1500010		Course Title Engineering I	* Local Course Title		Period		•
	District Name: NonArticulated Enrollin Show 50 V entries Action Progra	am Program Description 20 Engineering (NT-F)		E		Local Course Title     Film and TV Production II A/8	_			
⇒	District Name: NonArticulated Enrollin Show 50 v entries Action e Progra Delate Datail 1500000	am Program Description 30 Engineering (NT-F) 30 Film and TV Production (NT-F)	15000010	Ei Fi	Engineering I				Grade Total	

To delete all enrollment records for a term (Fall term or Spring term)

- Ensure you are on the desired term Enrollment tab.
- Click on "Delete ALL Fall" or "Delete ALL- Spring" red button to delete all enrollment records in the selected term. Please note that deleting any student enrollment records will also delete any linked credentials.
- Click "OK" in the confirmation message pop-up box to delete all enrollment records in the selected term.

*To delete individual student records:* 

Course Enrollment Record			
	Student Det	ails	
Show 50 v entries			Search:
Student ID 🔶 Student Name	🔶 Grade	Credits Earned	Select For Deletion ?
Sample Students	11	0.5	
	11	0.5	
	12	0.5	
	12	0.5	

- Click on "Detail" in the Actions column for the course you'd like to modify (the course that contains the student record you'd like to delete)
- Find the student or students you'd like to delete and select the checkbox to the right of their name in the column "select for deletion".
- Select "Save Changes" to close the course enrollment detail page and delete the selected student enrollment records. Please note that deleting a student's enrollment record will also delete any linked credentials.
- Click "OK" in the confirmation message pop-up box to delete the selected enrollment records.

Once incorrect records have been deleted/removed, you can upload corrected records using the Upload tab.





### **Enrollment Reporting instructions section continued:**

### Locally Discontinued Programs – Justification for Standalone Courses

If a program has been discontinued by your location, but a standalone DCE/COOP/Internship course will still be offered, you will need to justify the course. A <u>Justify</u> link will appear for the standalone course. Click on the <u>Justify</u> link and then the "Yes" button to confirm that this is a standalone course because the program is being discontinued at your location.

### Finalizing enrollment data

You must click on the "Finalize Enrollment" button at the top of the page to submit your school's enrollment data to CTE and to notify CTE that this has been completed. You must click Finalize on both the Fall term and Spring term enrollment tabs. The "Finalize Enrollment" button may be disabled for one or more of the following reasons (and an error message displayed):

- 1. There is no data to finalize.
- 2. Justification is not provided for Locally Discontinued program which have a Diversified Cooperative Education (DCE)/Cooperative Education (Co-op)/Internship standalone course.

After all errors are cleared and the "Finalize Enrollment" button is clicked, it will turn green and you will see a confirmation message.

Features also available in the CTE Data Portal Enrollment summary page:

- Use Previous/Next to page up or down.
- Search: for a program or course.
- Sort on any field ascending/descending by clicking on that field.
- You must click on Finalize Fall Day Enrollment or Finalize Spring Day Enrollment button at the top of the page to complete your Fall Day/Spring Day Enrollment.

Finalize Fall Enrollment

**Finalize Spring Enrollment** 

You can create Verification Reports for your school when enrollment is complete to review data in a report:

- Click on Reports tab
- Reports may be PDF'd and saved to your computer or printed
  - Choose current FY for Enrollment
  - Records Not Added (VOCI11-2 report) may be empty if no errors
  - Enrollment Summary (VOCI 21-1 report) all valid records added currently for current fiscal year
  - Click on Generate Report

For more information on CTE Data Portal Reports, see **Reports Instructions** section in this user guide.





### **Enrollment Reporting instructions section continued:**

### **Frequently Asked Questions**

**Q.** Do new student enrollment records get added/appended to existing courses or will it overwrite existing data? **A.** If course information on a file upload matches exactly a course that already exists in the CTE Data Portal, the student's information will get added to that existing course. If course information does not match exactly, a new course will be created that contains that student's information. Please be sure to verify the accuracy of course information when processing a file upload. The file upload process will not overwrite existing data.

Q. Why am I getting errors when trying to upload a file?

**A.** If any records are not successfully added to the Enrollment tab of the CTE Data Portal, please review the "Records Not Added" error report on the Upload > Enrollment tab in the portal. This report will show individual records not added and include an explanation. Correct these errors and upload the file again.

**Q.** I was waiting to make updates to my Enrollment records so that I could make changes to my Coherent Sequence. Can I still do that?

**A.** Yes, if updates to your Coherent Sequence were dependent on updating your enrollment records first, you will now be able to make those changes. You will first need to make updates to your enrollment records, then make changes to your Coherent Sequence. Please be sure to complete your enrollment records!



#### Participant-Concentrator Reporting instructions section:

🛞 CTE Data Portal	Home 0	e Contacts Coherent Sequence Enrollment • Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Credentials Upload • Exemption Reports • Help •
		Welcome District, CTE User 1 Log Off Aio Unified District - (100215) - (4409)
2022 Participant Concentrator Click here for School Name Apriles School (CTDS: 10-02-15-002) *	r instructions	EINALIZE PARTICIPANT/CONCENTRATOR     Fibralize bottom a disabled for one or more of the reasons stated below:       The finalize bottom a disabled for one or more of the reasons stated below:     2022       There is in error in participant concentrator tab of error report.     2
Craste New Bert Show 50 ° entries		CSV Download Search
Action SAIS ID Student Name Grade Program Number	+ Program Descript	Current New Special C/U P C Modified Date Eprological C/U P C Mo

Click on the Participant-Concentrator tab to see your district's Participants-Concentrators summary page in the CTE Data Portal (the default fiscal year is the current year). Every year the prior-year Participant-Concentrator student data with students <u>still enrolled in school</u> are loaded into the next-year Participant-Concentrator data BUT ONLY AT THE SCHOOL WHERE THE STUDENT LAST EARNED CREDIT IN THE PROGRAM. CTE IT will update those Participant-Concentrator student records with any current-year student credit from current-year Enrollment records. Students with CTE credit are rolled over from year-to-year until they leave school BUT ONLY AT THE SCHOOL WHERE THE STUDENT LAST EARNED CREDIT IN THE PROGRAM. New Participant-Concentrator records are created from current-year Enrollment.

**No 2022 Participant-Concentrator uploads** - 2022 Participant-Concentrators are created by CTE IT. Districts can create or modify a Participant-Concentrator student record online with prior-year credits only.

*Perkins V CTE Concentrator definition:* a student who has completed and passed at least 2 courses worth 1 credit each in a single career and technical education program. Internship, cooperative education, and diversified cooperative education courses are not included in defining a Perkins V CTE Concentrator.

*Perkins V CTE Participant definition:* a student who has completed and passed a single course worth 1 credit in a career and technical education program in the reporting year.

CTE and ADE IT has done the following -

- **Rolled over** any 'still enrolled E1' students from 2021 Participant-Concentrators to 2022 Participant-Concentrators BUT ONLY AT THE SCHOOL WHERE THE STUDENT LAST EARNED CREDIT IN THE PROGRAM.
- Updated those 2022 Participant-Concentrators (2022 credit 'box') with any 2022 student credit earned in 2022 current year Enrollment.
- **Created** new 2022 Participant-Concentrator student records for those students who do not have rolled-over 2022 Participant-Concentrator records and adding any 2022 student credit earned in 2022 current year Enrollment.
- Current school year CTE Participant-Concentrator student records are open for <u>online update</u> only.
  - Prior-year credits are available for update only 2019 and 2018 credits. 2021 and 2020 credits were created from 2021 Enrollment and 2020 Enrollment and are not available for update.
  - Current-year credit is NOT open for update as these credits were created from 2022 Enrollment student records.
- The Participant-Concentrator format will allow a district to work on all the programs a student has earned credit in on one screen.
  - Non-Trad programs will be identified.
  - CTE Assessment information (passed/did not pass) will also be available for every program a student has earned credit in.
  - Federal/State indicators are gone and no longer used. All qualifying student records will be counted in district and school Performance Measures reports, but these will be deduplicated depending on the Performance Measure report. Students are deduplicated when calculating these measures but can be counted in more than one program. This means that if a student concentrates in more than one program at a single school, they would be included in the calculation for each program in which they are a concentrator but would only be counted once in the calculation for their school, their District, or the State.



Participant-Concentrator Reporting instructions section continued:

										Weld	ome Di	strict, C	TE User ! Lo
2022 Participant Concentrator School Name: District Name Create View Escord Show [30 ] minities	Verification Report	1	or instructions or instructions or instructions or instructions or instructions or instructions or instructions of the instruction of the instructions of the instruct	d for one or more of		d below:				Fiscal Year:	2022 Search		
Action I SAIS ID I Student Name	🕴 Grade 🏾 🎙	Program Number	Program Description	¢ LC	♦ L-C-P	Current Vear Enrolled	New CTE	Assessment	e Special Pops	¢ c/u (	P	с	Modified D
Modify	12	52180020	Marketing	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
<u>Modify</u>	12	52180020	Marketing	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
<u>Modify</u>	12	46040020	Construction Technologies (NT-F)	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		NO	1	P		
Modify	12	10020030	Graphic Design	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		NO	1	Ρ		
<u>viconi</u> x					5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
	12	10020030	Graphic Design	G	5/20/2021								
Modify Modify	12	10020090	Film and TV Production (NT-F)	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
Modify Modify Modify	12 12	10020090 15120040	Film and TV Production (NT-F) Software and App Design	G G	5/20/2021 5/20/2021	YES YES	YES YES		YES NO	1	P		
Aodify Aodify Aodify Aodify	12 12 12	10020090 15120040 46040020	Film and TV Production (NT-F) Software and App Design Construction Technologies (NT-F)	G G G	5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021	VES VES VES	YES YES YES		YES NO YES	1	P P		
Aostify Aostify Aostify Aostify	12 12 12 11	10020090 15120040 46040020 52180020	Film and TV Production (NT-F) Software and App Design Construction Technologies (NT-F) Marketing	G G G E1	5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021	VES VES VES VES	YES YES YES NO	Not Passed	VES NO VES VES	1 1 3	P P P	c	
daadh daadh daadh daadh daadh daadh	12 12 12 11 11 11	10020090 15120040 46040020 52180020 13121000	Film and TV Production (NT-F) Software and App Design Construction Technologies (NT-F) Marketing Early Childhood Education (NT-M)	G G E1 E1	5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021	YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES	YES YES YES NO YES	Not Passed	VES NO VES VES VES	1 1 3 1	P P	с	
daafiy daafiy daafiy daafiy daafiy daafiy	12 12 12 11 11 11 11	10020090 15120040 46040020 52180020 13121000 52180020	Film and TV Production (NT-F) Software and App Design Construction Technologies (NT-F) Marketing Early Childhood Education (NT-M) Marketing	G G E1 E1 E1	5/20/2021           5/20/2021           5/20/2021           5/20/2021           5/20/2021           5/20/2021           5/20/2021           5/20/2021	YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES	YES YES NO YES YES	Not Passed	YES           NO           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES	1 1 3 1 0.5	P P P	c	
Maadin Ahadin Maadin Maadin Maadin Maadin Maadin	12 12 12 11 11 11 11 11	10020090 15120040 46040020 52180020 13121000	Film and TV Production (NT-F) Software and App Design Construction Technologies (NT-F) Marketing Early Childhood Education (NT-M)	G G E1 E1	5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021 5/20/2021	YES           YES           YES           YES           YES           YES	YES YES YES NO YES	Not Passed	VES NO VES VES VES	1 1 3 1	P P P	C	

Participant-Concentrator Summary page – view all students

- Click on Modify to update a student.
- Click on <u>Create New Record</u> to add new student with prior-year credits (student must have current year enrollment to have current year credits in Participant-Concentrator record).

CTE Data Portal				Home Cont	tacts Cohere	nt Sequence	Enrollment	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey Credenti	als Upload 👻 Exemption Rep
022 Partic	ipant-Concentrator									Welcome <b>District, CTE User</b>   <u>Loc</u>
				St	udent Informat	ion				
Student Unique ID: Single Parent: NO 5 School Of Residence		te: Gende	r: Grade: 12	Stu 2 Cohort Year:			<b>y:</b> Hispanic/Lati	no Student Enrollment Statu:	s: G Special Population Status:	Г., <u>-</u>
Single Parent: NO 5	04 Student: NO	te: Gende	r: Grade: 12	2 Cohort Year:		White Ethnicit	<b>y:</b> Hispanic/Lati	no Student Enrollment Statu:	s: G Special Population Status:	I . <u>-</u>
Single Parent: NO 5	04 Student: NO	te: Gende	r: Grade: 12 2021	2 Cohort Year:	Race: 1	White Ethnicit	y: Hispanic/Lati	no Student Enrollment Status	5: G Special Population Status:	CTE Assessment Data
Single Parent: NO 5 School Of Residence	04 Student: NO School Of Attendance:			2 Cohort Year: CTE Carnegi	e Units earned	White Ethnicit				
Single Parent: NO 5 School Of Residence <u>Create New</u>	04 Student: NO School Of Attendance:		2021	Cohort Year: CTE Carnegi 2020	e Units earned	White Ethnicit in fiscal year 2018	2017	.10 Intro Course	CU Units Required	

Participant-Concentrator Details page – Modify/Create/Delete student records

#### Modify:

- Click on <u>Modify</u> to update the existing student record and add missing prior year student credit to any program listed.
- If the student's program is not listed, click on <u>Create New</u> and add program information/credits earned, however if the student has no 2022 Enrollment record with credits earned, only the prior-year credits will be open for updates.
- CTE Assessments pulled into record annually when available (Fall/Spring CTE Assessments)
- Save Changes to save the record

### Create New Record:

- If the student is not in the summary list and has earned CTE credit, click on <u>Create New Record</u>.
- Select Program and enter SUID (Student Unique Identifier) and Birthdate and click Search
  - o Add CTE Program credit earned in prior years
  - o Student demographics pulled from AzEDs into new record
  - o CTE Assessments pulled into record immediately when available (Fall/Spring CTE Assessments)
- Save Changes to save the record



### Participant-Concentrator Reporting instructions section continued:

🙆 сте	E Data Portal			Home	Contacts Coherent Seq	uence Enrollm	ent 👻 Parti	cipant/Concent	rator Plac	ement Survey	Credentials U	•			<u> </u>
												weic	one Di	strict, C	TE User ! <u>Log Off</u>
	22 Participant Concentrator		<u>Click here fo</u>	r instructions	FINALIZE PARTICIPANT/ The finalize button is disabled 1. There is an error in participa 2. There is no data to save.	for one or more of		d below:				Fiscal Year:	2022	~	
Distri	e New Record	Verification Rep	<u>ert</u>										Search		CSV Download
Action	SAIS ID     Student Name	0 Grade	Program Number	Program Descripti	ion	¢ LC ·	L-C-P	Current Vear Enrolled	New CTE	Assessment	e Special Pops	♦ C/U ♦	P ¢		Modified Date
Modify		12	52180020	Marketing		G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	Р		
Modify		12	52180020	Marketing		G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	Ρ		
Modify		12	46040020	Construction Techno	ologies (NT-F)	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		NO	1	Ρ		
Modify		12	10020030	Graphic Design		G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		NO	1	P		
Modify		12	10020030	Graphic Design		G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
Modify		12	10020090	Film and TV Product	tion (NT-F)	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
Medify		12	15120040	Software and App D	esign	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		NO	1	P		
Modify		12	46040020	Construction Techno	ologies (NT-F)	G	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
Modify		11	52180020	Marketing		E1	5/20/2021	YES	NO	Not Passed	YES	3	P	с	
Modify		11	13121000	Early Childhood Edu	cation (NT-M)	E1	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	1	P		
Modify		11	52180020	Marketing		E1	5/20/2021	YES	YES		YES	0.5			
Modify		11	12050000	Culinary Arts (NT-F)		E1	5/20/2021	NO	NO		NO	1			
Modify		12	46040020	Construction Techno	ologies (NT-F)	G	5/20/2021	NO	NO		YES	1			
Modify		12	15000000	Engineering (NT-F)		G	5/20/2021	NO	NO		NO	1			
Modify		12	12050000	Culinary Arts (NT-F)		G	5/20/2021	NO	NO		YES	1			

#### Delete:

• If the Participant-Concentrator student record is incorrect, click on <u>Modify</u> on the summary page and then <u>Delete</u> in the details page to delete the specific Participant-Concentrator student record. Districts will only be able to delete records and/or programs within records that were created manually. 2022 Participant-Concentrator student records created by 2022 student Enrollment credit cannot be deleted.

Features also available in the CTE Data Portal Participant-Concentrator summary page:

- Search on last name/first name/SUID/program/grade-level
- Sort on any column ascending/descending by clicking on that column:
   Hover cursor on a column title and the full description of the column will display
  - Credentials available for View in both Participants-Concentrators and Placement Surveys
- Prior-year Participant-Concentrators available for View
- CSV download create an Excel download file of all Participants-Concentrators in the summary page. Save Excel file to your computer.
- Display 10/25/50/100/500/All students per page
- Use Previous/Next to page up or down
- <u>Verification Report</u> see a printable copy of all student records can be PDF'd or saved to Excel.

Participant-Concentrator Verification Report:

After all updates are complete, please click on the <u>Verification Report</u> link and review the report. You <u>do not</u> have to sign/send this report. The report may be PDF'd and saved to your computer or printed. The Verification report is a printable copy of your Participant-Concentrator student data. Totals by program are in the first page, followed by every student in every program. The Verification report is by school within your district and is a district tool in the CTE Data Portal. Please review all students in the Participant-Concentrator Verification report.

When all additions/changes are complete, click on the Finalize Participant/Concentrator button.

Finalize Participant/Concentrator



### **Placement Survey Reporting Instructions section:**

🙆 CTE Data Porta	al		Home Contacts Coh	erent Sequence Enrollment - Par	ticipant/Concentrator Placement Survey	Credentials Upload	▼ Exemption Reports ▼ H
						٧	Welcome District, CTE User I Log
2021 Placemer	ent Survey	Click here for instructions	submit your placement	NT SURVEY IZE PLACEMENT SURVEY button in order to survey data to ADE. The data is used in determin te Priority Funding and the Performance Measu		Fiscal Year: 2021	~
Show 50 V entri	ries	Verification Report					Search:
	SUID     Last Name	First Name		A 0 0 1 1			
Action	Cast Marine	<ul> <li>First Name</li> </ul>	Program Number	Program Descriptio	n 🔻 M	lodified Date	Has Placement
Action Modify		<ul> <li>First ivame</li> </ul>	10020040	Digital Communicatio		lodified Date	Has Placement
		riist Name	-		n	lodified Date	Has Placement
Modify		riist iveme	10020040	Digital Communication	n	lodified Date	Has Placement
Modify Modify	JUD Last Warne	riist Name	10020040 10020040	Digital Communicatio	n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n	lodified Date	Has Placement
Medify Medify Medify	SUID Los rigine	nist varite	10020040 10020040 10020040	Digital Communicatio Digital Communicatio Digital Communicatio	n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n	lodified Date	Has Placement
Medify Medify Medify Medify		nisi kame	10020040 10020040 10020040 10020050	Digital Communicatio Digital Communicatio Digital Communicatio Digital Communicatio Digital Photography (	n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n	lodified Date	Has Placement
Medify Medify Medify Medify Medify		nas name	10020040 10020040 10020040 10020050 12050000	Digital Communication Digital Communication Digital Communication Digital Photography ( Culinary Arts (NT-F)	n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n	lodified Date	Has Placement

Click on the Placement Survey tab to see your district's Placement Surveys in the CTE Data Portal. Only Perkins V CTE Concentrators who exited with specific leave codes appear on the CTE Data Portal Placement Survey summary page. Modified Date will appear if record is updated in any way. **Has Placement** field:

- **Yes** if record has actual placement
- No if record does not have actual placement and contains only the student name and address

Prior-school-year CTE Placement Survey student records are open for update annually. Click on <u>Modify</u> - update the record with actual placement if a student has any of the following:

- Postsecondary placement
- Advanced Training placement
- Military placement
- Employment placement
- National Service Program placement
- Peace Corp placement
- New fields in the Placement Survey form:
  - Postsecondary level of education
  - Advanced Training program placement, Advanced Training provider name and apprenticeship
  - Military Service job duties
  - National Service Program name
  - Employment apprenticeship
  - Employment job duties
- Placement may be related or not to the CTE program Check Yes if related to the CTE program (Peace Corp placement and National Service Program placement are automatically related placement).
- CTE can only fund one related student placement even if multiple related placements for the same student. Only one related placement will be saved if multiple placements checked.
- Student address or Employer address do not use any periods (.) in the address.
- Save Changes to save the record.

All eligible placements are counted in Performance Measures Reports in PM3S1.

Any Unduplicated Related \$\$\$ State Priority \_\_\_\_\_ d Placement Dollars

CTE can only fund one related student placement even if multiple related placements for the same student. Features also available in the CTE Data Portal Placement Survey summary page:

- Use Previous/Next to page up or down
- Search on last name/SUID/program
- Sort on any column ascending/descending by clicking on that column:
  - Hover cursor on a column title and the full description of the column will display
  - Prior-year Placement Surveys available for View
  - <u>CSV download</u> create an Excel download file of all Placement Surveys in the summary page. Save Excel file to your computer.



### Placement Survey Reporting Instructions section continued:

Only Perkins V CTE Concentrators who exited with the following specific leave codes will appear on the Placement Survey pages:

G – Graduated	A – Attendees
S4 – Summer status unknown	W4 – Status unknown
S5 – Summer dropout	W5 – Dropout
S6 – Summer aged out (22+)	W6 – Aged out (22+)
S7 – Summer graduate	W7 – Mid-year graduate
S11 – Summer GED	W11 – GED

rogram Name: 01000	0000 - Agriscience	e (NT-F)				
		Ste	udent Information			
SUID:	1	Student Name:		Gender:	F	Leave Code: G
Address1:*				Address	2:	
City:*		State:* A	rizona 🗸	Zip:*		
Phone:	1	Email Address:				
Are you returning from	a religious mission?	ONo ⊛Yes				
What year did you grad	duate?* -Select	year -	~			
		Post	tsecondary Education	ı		
Are you enrolled in po	stsecondary educa	tion? ONO @	Yes			
Postsecondary school:	• Other		V Other, typ	pe it in here		
Does your program o	f study relate to y	our high school CTI	E program? No	Yes		
What level of postseco	ondary education a	re you pursuing?	Non-degree seekin	g	~	
		4	Advanced Training			
Are you enrolled in adv	ance training?	No 🖲 Yes				
Advanced training prov	vider:* Type it in I	here				
Does your program of	study in advanced	training relate to you	r high school CTE prog	ram? 💿 N	o 💿 Yes	
ls your advanced traini	ing an apprenticesh	ip? ○ No ◎ Yes				
			Military			
Are you in the military	? ®No ○Yes					
Military Branch name:	• Other		✓ Other, type	it in here		
Does your job directl	y relate to the ski	lls learned in the pr	ogram listed above?	® No C	Yes	
What are your job dut	ies? <sup>*</sup> Type it in he	ere				
			Public Service			
Are you in the Peace O	orps? ○No ●1	(es				
Are you in a National S		🔿 No 🔍 Yes				
National Service Progr	am name:* Type	it in here				
Peace Corps and Nat	ional Service Prog	pram count as relate	ed placement.			
			Working			
Are you working?	○ No ® Yes					
Does your job direct	y relate to the ski	lls learned in the pr	ogram listed above?	0 No (6	Yes	
s your employment a	n apprenticeship?	🔿 No 🛛 🔍 Yes				
Employer name:*						
Address1:*				,	ddress2:	
City:*		State:*	Arizona	~ Z	ip:*	
Phone:		Fax:		5	upervisor:	
What are your job duti	es?* Type it in he	re				



### **Placement Survey Reporting Instructions section continued:**

### CSV Download:

Click on the link - <u>CSV download</u> – create an Excel download file of all Placement Surveys in the summary page. Save Excel file to your computer. Use this district tool to review and keep track of all students who qualify for placement.

Placement Survey Verification Report:

After all updates are complete, please click on the <u>Verification Report</u> link and review the report. You <u>do not</u> have to sign/send this report. The report may be PDF'd and saved to your computer or printed. The Verification report is a printable copy of your Placement Survey student data. Totals by program are in the first page, followed by every student in every program. The Verification report is by school within your district and is a district tool in the CTE Data Portal. Please review all students in the Placement Survey Verification report and use as a tool after updates are made.

If the data is completely correct, you must click on Finalize Placement Survey button at the top of the page to complete your Placement Surveys.

Finalize Placement Survey

For more information on conducting a student placement survey, go to the 2021 Placement Survey Instructions and Follow Up Guide located on the CTE Accountability>Placement website at: <a href="https://www.azed.gov/cte/cte-placement">https://www.azed.gov/cte/cte-placement</a>

The Placement Survey Instructions and Follow-up Guide serves to provide instructions for completing the CTE Placement Survey in the CTE Data Portal as well as to provide recommendations for conducting the CTE Placement Survey at the local level.





Credentials Reporting Instructions section:					₽		
🚱 CTE Data Portal	Home Contacts Cohe	erent Sequence Enrollment 👻	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials	Upload • Exemption	Reports 👻
					W	felcome District, CTE Use	er ! Log Off
2022 Credential	Click here for instructions			Fiscal Yea	ri 2022 🗸		
Campus Name: District Name:							
Add Student Credental Show S0 v entries						Search	
Action 🔶 SUID 🕴 Student Name 🍦 Grade 🕆 Program Name 🔶 Course Associated	with Credential 🕴 Course Taught By	Credential Name	🕴 Test D	Date 🕴 Passed 🕴 Re-	cent Credential Ye	ear 🕴 Modified Date	CTED 1

Click on the Credentials tab to view or add to your district's student credentials. If no student credentials exist yet, credentials may only be added for existing Enrollment student records. A student credential cannot be created by itself; it must be added (associated with) an existing Enrollment student record.

Credentials cannot be entered twice for the same student, even if a Credentials can apply to multiple CTE programs. Credentials are associated with a course in a CTE program. Both the Course Associated with Credential and Course Taught By must be entered. Course Taught By is who was teaching the course when the student took the Credential.

New CTED column: value will appear as "Yes" if the student received the most recent instruction for the program at a CTED campus. Value will appear as "No" if the student's most recent instruction in the program was not at a CTED.

### **SUID: Student Unique Identifier**

Add Student Credential:

- If the student is not in the summary list and has earned a CTE Credential, click on <u>Add Student Credential</u> (student must already have existing Enrollment student record).
- Enter SUID (Student Unique Identifier) and Birthdate and click Search.
- Add student credential by choosing the program name, course associated with Credential, Course Taught by and certificate/license name. Click on the Passed button: Yes=student passed credential or No=student did not pass credential. The certificate/license number is optional. Click on <u>Create</u> to add the student credential record.

### Modify Student Credential:

If the student exists in the summary list and has earned more credentials, click on <u>Modify</u> to add another credential to the student's record. Add student credential by choosing the program name, course associated with Credential, Course Taught By and certificate/license name. Click on the Passed button: Yes=student passed credential or No=student did not pass credential. The certificate/license number is optional. Click on <u>Create</u> to add the student credential record.

Delete Student Credential:

• If the student credential is incorrect, click on <u>Delete</u> and follow the prompts to delete the student credential. Only the incorrect student credential will be deleted.



### Upload File Instructions section:

🙆 CTE Data Portal		Home Contacts Coherent Sec	uence Enrollment	Participant/Concentrator Placen	nent Survey	Credentials Upload -	Exemption Reports - Help -
						Enrollment	ome District, CTE User ! Log Off
					Placement Survey		
2022 Enrollment Uploaded files		Click here for instructions			7	Credentials	
Select file to upload: Choose File No file chosen	Upload						
Show 50 v entries		Uploaded I	iles				Search:
Upload ID 🕴 District Name	Uploaded On	Uploaded By	🕴 File Name	Invalid Records		Reports	Action

Larger districts with many records to add/modify may want to upload a file versus updating online one record at a time. Enrollment must be uploaded in a file and cannot be updated online. Successfully uploaded data will appear in the appropriate CTE Data Portal section after successful upload. The upload file templates are available on the CTE Accountability websites and in the Upload <u>Click here for instructions</u> link.

File must be Excel - .XLS or .XLSX format only.

There are 3 types of files that may be Uploaded in the CTE Data Portal:

- Upload Enrollment files -
  - NOTE\*\* A program/course must already exist in the District's CTE Data Portal Coherent Sequence before it can be added to CTE Data Portal Enrollment.
- Upload Placement Survey files Note\*\* 'Using program skills' = related placement
  - Note\*\* if 'Other' type code is used in the template for Military type or Postsecondary Level of Education, districts will need to add the 'Other' description online in the Placement Survey online function after a successful upload.
- Upload Credentials files

#### To begin Upload:

- 1. Select file type to upload (Enrollment, Placement Survey, or Credentials) Fiscal Year defaults to current year
- 2. Select file to upload (Browse to file)
- 3. Click on Upload
- 4. See upload success
- 5. If errors open the <u>Records Not Added</u> link
- 6. Click on function tab to see enrollment data and/or student data with updated credits/placement/credentials
- 7. Credentials available in both Participants-Concentrators and Placement Surveys for View-only

Common problems uploading records:

If records in the upload file reject because of a **data conversion error**, all records may be placed on the Error Report without any error messages. The Data Conversion error appears in a pop-up box with the conversion error message. Please contact the CTE Accountability team with any questions regarding data conversion errors.

Columns must have valid data and data values must follow the file upload template.

*No* apostrophes in the record. Apostrophes are not allowed.

No commas in the Postsecondary name or Employer name/address in the Placement record.

<u>Column lengths cannot be exceeded.</u> Ensure the data in each column does not exceed the column length. Spaces do count in the column length. Do not replace a special character with a space. File will not upload if column length exceeded. Student address/employer first address are now 150 characters each.

Error Message: This record is a duplicate (course/term/period/teacher/student) of another record within the same uploaded file. Please note that neither record will upload if there is a duplicate. Remove the duplicate and re-upload.



#### **Exemption Request Reporting instructions section:**

👜 CTE Data Portal	ł	lome Contacts	Coherent Sequence	Enrollment 🔻	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials	Upload ▼ Exemption Reports ▼ Help ▼
								Welcome District, CTE User ! Log Off
2022 Exemption Requests	Click here for instructions						Fiscal Year:	2022 V Search
Action 🕴 Request ID 🔶 R	equest Type 🕴 Requester Na	me	🕴 School Nar	ne	🔶 🛛 Program Name		Status	🕴 Submit Date 🕴 🕴

Exemption Request can be submitted for current year enrollment records not meeting the following requirements:

- Teacher Certification
- No Reported Concentrators or No Reported Placement Surveys missing for a program no longer in the 3-year/4-year grace period
- Other

The Exemption Request process is:

- District submits an Exemption Request for a program/course at a school
- Confirmation Email sent to District for a program/course at a school that Exemption Request has been received
- Notification Email sent to CTE Program Specialist with Pending Exemption Request information
- CTE Program Specialist Approves/Not Approves Exemption Request
- Notification Email of status of Exemption Request sent to District for a program/course at a school

To add an Exemption Request for Teacher Certification - Click on: Create New Request and fill out the form -

- Select the Request Type (drop-down box): Teacher Certification
- Select the School name (drop-down box)
- Enter the Contact person: District name and district contact person
- Enter the Phone: district contact person phone number
- Enter the Email: district contact person email address
- Select the Program (drop-down box)
- Select the Course (drop-down box)
- Select the Teacher Name (drop-down box)
- Enter the Justification reasons why the Exemption Request should be approved
  - Limit comments to 250 characters. If more are needed, update the comments in a word document and attach to the request
  - Attachments: Browse to your file/attachment and any additional comments
- Submit Request for Approval click on red button

	Please	Please submit one request per program. Requests must be submitted by contact Janai Nesby - at - Janai.Nesby@azed.gov or call (602) 364-1846 if you have questio	ns.
		Requester Information	
Reque	st Type :*	Teacher Certification	
Schoo	I Name:*	٩	
Conta	ct Person:*	- Select Request Type -	
Conta	ct Person.*	Teacher Certification	
Phone	Number:*	No Reported Concentrators No Reported Placements	
Email	*	Other	
Progra	am :*	- Select Program Name -	
Cours	e :*	- Select Course Name -	
Teach	er Name:*	- Select Teacher Name - *	
Justifi	cation :*		

Submit Request For Approval

Cancel & Clo



### **Exemption Request Reporting instructions section continued:**

*To add an Exemption Request* for No Reported Concentrators or No Reported Placement Surveys - Click *on:* <u>Create New Request</u> and fill out the form –

- Select the Request Type (drop-down box): No Reported Concentrators or No Reported Placement Surveys
- Select the School name (drop-down box)
- Enter the Contact person: District name and district contact person
- Enter the Phone: district contact person phone number
- Enter the Email: district contact person email address
- Select the Program (drop-down box)
- Check the appropriate Performance Measure not met
- Enter the Justification reasons why the Exemption Request should be approved
  - Limit comments to 250 characters. If more are needed, update the comments in a word document and attach to the request
    - Attachments: Browse to your file/attachment
  - Add any additional comments
- Submit Request for Approval click on red button

		Please submit one request per program. Requests must be submitted by contact Janai Nesby - at - Janai.Nesby@azed.gov or call (602) 364-1846 if you have questions.
	Request Type :*	Requester Information
	School Name:*	No Reported Concentrators * - Select School Name -
٦/	Contact Person:*	Kerwin, Donna
	Phone Number:*	602.542.7881
	Email:*	Donna.Kerwin@azed.gov
	Program :*	- Select Program Name -
	Justification :*	
_ /		Upload Information
	Attachments: Brow	vse No files selected.



### **Exemption Request Reporting instructions section continued:**

To add an Exemption Request for Other - Click on:

Create New Request and fill out the form -

- Select the Request Type (drop-down box): Did Not Meet Performance Measures
- Select the School name (drop-down box)
- Enter the Contact person: District name and district contact person
- Enter the Phone: district contact person phone number
- Enter the Email: district contact person email address
- Select the Program (drop-down box)
- Enter the Justification reasons why the Exemption Request should be approved
  - Limit comments to 250 characters. If more are needed, update the comments in a word document and attach to the request
  - Attachments: Browse to your file/attachment

**Exemption Request** 

Attachments: Browse... No files selected. Additional Comments:

- o Add any additional comments
- Submit Request for Approval click on red button

Please submit one request per program. Requests must be submitted by	

Request Type :*	Other	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
School Name:*	- Select School Name -	
Contact Person:*	Kerwin, Donna	
Phone Number:*	602.542.7881	
Email:*	Donna.Kerwin@azed.gov	
Program :*	- Select Program Name -	
Justification :*		

Cancel & Close



Reports Instructions section:	:							•	
🖲 CTE Data Portal		Home Contacts	Coherent Sequence	Enrollment 👻	Participant/Concentrator	Placement Survey	Credentials	Upload • Exemption	Reports 👻 Help 👻
								Welcome District	t, CTE User ! <u>Log Off</u>
2022 Reports By District	Click here for instructions Report Name: Select a Report						Fiscal Year:	2022 ~	
	Gener	rate Report Cano	el						

- To view a report:
  - Click on Reports tab
  - o Select the Fiscal Year
  - Select the report name.
  - District name defaults to your district.
  - Choose the school or all schools for an 'all-schools' report.
  - Performance Measures reports are also available by district, by school, by all programs or a single program.
  - Click on Generate Report.
  - The report opens as a web page.
  - o Click the Export icon drop-down menu at the top upper-left corner of the webpage and choose PDF



- Save the report
- Note: 5 years of reports are kept in the CTE Data Portal (current year + 4 prior years)
- Reports can also be saved as Excel or CSV files.

#### **Coherent Sequence reports:**

• Coherent Sequence Information report

#### **Coherent Sequence reports description**

List by district and school of the complete program sequence by course a district has entered online.

Report includes the program number, program name, course number, course name, courses taught at another school, and modified date. The report can be run at district-level for all schools, or by school within the district. Every time the Coherent Sequence is updated, the modified date will reflect the current date. This information is displayed online in the Coherent Sequence web pages and in the Coherent Sequence Information report.

#### **Credentials reports:**

- Credentials Summary report by District or by School
- Disaggregated Credentials by District
- Disaggregated Credentials by School

#### **Credentials reports description**

List by district or by school all the credentials a student has earned reported by the school district at a school level or at a district level. Reports include the district, school, program, course, student credentials earned and student demographics. The reports are best exported to Excel for saving to your computer as the reports are very large (wide). Credentials Summary report contains totals of Credentials by District or by School.



### **Enrollment and Funding reports:**

- Courses Ineligible for Funding report
- CTED/School Enrollment Discrepancy report
- District Enrollment Funding report
- Enrollment Headcount report
- Enrollment Summary report
- Funding Summary report
- Improper Teacher Certification report
- Records Not Added report
- Related Placement Funding report
- Student Enrollment Summary Report
  - Disaggregated Student Enrollment report

### **Enrollment and Funding reports descriptions**

#### **Courses Ineligible for Funding report:**

Course data submitted in Enrollment that are not eligible for State Priority Funding are used to create the Courses Ineligible for Funding report. Report includes school, program and course information, course enrollment record information (term, period, and teacher) and counts by grade level and total student count and reason for funding ineligibility. Report does not contain any dollar amount. Report is run at school level only – may be run for all schools in a district. Reasons for course ineligibility are:

- "Teacher improperly certified for this CTE course."
- "No required concentrators exist for this program." only after the four-grace period is passed
- "No required placements exist for this program." only after the four-year grace period is passed

### **CTED/School Articulated Enrollment Discrepancy report:**

The CTED/School Articulated Enrollment Discrepancy report was created to ensure that both Districts and CTEDs provided matching student enrollment data to CTE via the CTE Data Portal. District enrollment articulated to a CTED should match the CTED enrollment in the CTE Data Portal. This new report is a tool that both Districts and CTEDs can use to ensure that their enrollment data is correct.

- This new report will list by district school or by CTED student level the discrepancies between district-provided articulated enrollment and CTED-provided enrollment data by location and/or by program. The report will also list the matching data between district-provided articulated enrollment and CTED provided enrollment data.
- Only district school articulated enrollment data is compared to CTED enrollment.
  - o CTED students that are not attending a district school are excluded from this report.
  - District school information is on the left side of the report; CTED information is on the right side of the report.
  - Matches between district school and CTED data are compared by program and course, location of instruction, student, teacher, term, and student's school of residence.
  - If district school articulated enrollment student data exists, but no matching CTED enrollment exists, the Match column = N
  - If CTED enrollment student data exists, but no matching district school articulated enrollment exists, the Match column = N
  - If matching district school articulated enrollment and CTED enrollment student data exist, the Match column = Y



### **Enrollment and Funding reports descriptions continued:**

### **District Enrollment Funding Report:**

Data submitted in Enrollment is used to generate the CTE State Priority Funding at the district level in the District Enrollment Funding report. CTE State Priority Funding dollars are distributed at the district-level. Report includes State Priority Funding by district, school, program, course, student counts by grade and total student count, weighted count, and funding for those courses eligible for funding at the district level. Produced by Preliminary Funding and Final Funding annually.

### **Enrollment Headcount report:**

Report shows total number of students enrolled in CTE courses by course location and disaggregated by student's grade level. This report is not used in the determination of enrollment funding and is updated in real time as student enrollment is reported in the CTE Data Portal. The report is available by district and is sorted by school, program, course, course location, student grade level and total student counts.

### **Enrollment Summary report:**

Report provides a summary of all enrollment records uploaded for school or district by fiscal year as of the current date.

### Funding Summary report:

Report provides the total amount of State Priority Grant dollars generated by district Enrollment reporting and the Related Placement reporting. Data submitted in Enrollment is used to generate the CTE State Enrollment Priority Funding and the basis of the funding formula is the average student counts of Fall and Spring course enrollments of 11th and 12th grade students. Related Placement reporting (unduplicated) is used to generate the CTE State Related Placement Priority Funding. The summary of two totals generates a district's CTE State Priority Funding.

### **Improper Teacher Certification report:**

Report includes the teachers at a school that do not have the required certifications to teach the CTE program by May 1 annually. Report also lists the required certifications for the CTE program. Exemption Requests may be submitted for improper teacher certification annually. If Exemption Request is approved by CTE, State Priority Funding will be generated for that program's course enrollment.

#### **Records Not Added report:**

Report includes invalid Enrollment records rejected as of the current date. Invalid records do not appear on the Enrollment Summary report.

### **Related Placement Funding report:**

Related Placement Survey funding paid in the current fiscal year is for Perkins V CTE program Concentrators who exited with specific leave codes and are in a related Placement by the second quarter following graduation. Placements may be in postsecondary education or advanced training, military service, employment, the Peace Corp, or a National Service Program. Funding is earned only if the Placement is related to the student's secondary CTE program of study. A related Placement is one that obviously uses or builds on the occupational standards acquired in the student's secondary CTE program. CTE can only fund one related student placement even if multiple related placements for the same student.

### Student Enrollment Summary report:

• Disaggregated Student Enrollment report

List by district or by school all the student level enrollment reported by a school district. Reports include the district, school, program, course, teacher, student enrollment and student demographics. The reports are best exported to Excel for saving to your computer as the reports are very large (wide).





### Performance Measures reports: Available in CTE Data Portal annually October 1

- PM Results by District All Programs (District Level Performance-DLP) report
- PM Results by District by Program report
- PM Results by School All Programs report
- PM Results by School by Program report
- PM Results Graph report
- Performance Measures Summary report
- Performance Measures Secondary State Adjusted Levels of Performance Three Year Comparison
- Performance Measures Secondary State Adjusted Levels of Performance Three Year Comparison District by Program
- Performance Measures Secondary State Adjusted Levels of Performance Three Year Comparison School by Program

### **Performance Measures Results:**

Produces a school-level or district-level one-page report displaying all Performance Measures data for one CTE program or all programs. Perkins IV Performance Measures exist in 2019 & prior-year reports. Perkins V Performance Measures began in 2020 Performance Measures reports and will continue for all subsequent years. The report can be produced by:

- PM Results by District All Programs (District Level Performance-DLP) report
- PM Results by District by Program report
- PM Results by School All Programs report
- PM Results by School by Program report

### Performance Measures Results Graph Report:

Produces a school-level or district-level one-page graph report displaying all Performance Measures data for one CTE program. All programs at a school-level or district-level can also be selected.

### Performance Measures Summary Report:

Produces a summary report displaying Performance Measures data for each CTE program at each school. Each program at each school is listed separately and Performance Measures are calculated separately for each program at each school.

### Performance Measures Secondary State Determined Levels of Performance – Three Year Comparison:

Produces a district summary report displaying all eight Performance Measures data results for the last 3 consecutive years <u>for the district</u>. Report includes the district levels and 90% district levels for the last 3 consecutive years and includes the State of Arizona determined levels for the last 3 consecutive years. The report is color-coded to indicate levels of performance and should be printed on a color printer.

## Performance Measures Secondary State Determined Levels of Performance – Three Year Comparison District by Program:

Produces a district summary report displaying all eight Performance Measures data results for the last 3 consecutive years <u>by district by program</u>. Report also includes the district levels and 90% district levels for the last 3 consecutive years and includes the State of Arizona determined levels for the last 3 consecutive years. The report is color-coded to indicate levels of performance and should be printed on a color printer.

### Performance Measures Secondary State Determined Levels of Performance – Three Year Comparison School by Program:

Produces a school summary report displaying all eight Performance Measures data results for the last 3 consecutive years by school by program. Report also includes the district levels and 90% district levels for the last 3 consecutive years and includes the State of Arizona determined levels for the last 3 consecutive years. The report is color-coded to indicate levels of performance and should be printed on a color printer.



#### CTE Data Portal Support section:

CTE Data Portal	Home Contacts CAR III * CAR IV * Coherent Sequence Enrollment * Participant/Concentrator Placement Survey Credentials Upload * Exemption Reports * Help * Admin *
	Welcome Kerwin, Donna ! Log Off
	Welcome to the CTE Data Portal!
	Announcements
	Performance Improvement Plans due by March 1, 2022
	are due in Grants Management/GME no later than March 1, 2022 for any FY 2020-2021 performance measure not meeting 90% of the state determined level performance. Please contact your Grants specialist for assistance with submitting your Performance Improvement Plans in GME.
	Known Issue - Missing Placement Surveys
ADE-CTE has identified an iss	ue with 2021 Placement Surveys in which select surveys are missing from the Placement Survey page. ADE IT is aware of the issue and is working on an fix.
	2021 Placement Survey Now Open
The 2021 Placement Survey mo	odule is now open for online updates and uploads. Please see https://www.azed.gov/cte/cte-placement for templates and instructions. The Placement Survey is due by June 15, 2022.
	2022 Enrollment Collection Now Open
The 2022 Enrollment (Fall) n	nodule is now open. CTE districts may begin to report student-level enrollment data. As a reminder, districts should report students enrolled in CTE courses on <u>October 15, 2021</u> in their Fall term enrollment and students enrolled on <u>February 15, 2022</u> in their Spring term enrollment.
All e	nrollment must be uploaded into the CTE Data Portal - please see www.azed.gov/cte/cte-enrollment for templates and instructions.
	Credentials reporting will remain closed until further notice.
	2022 Coherent Sequence Now Open
The 2022 Coherent Sequence m	odule is now open for review/modifications. CTE Districts should review existing programs/courses and add, change, or delete programs/courses as necessary.

Find your District Entity Administrator and gain access to the CTE Data Portal via ADEConnect. To find your district entity administrator – search by Entity ID, CTDS, or Entity Name at this site: https://adeconnect.azed.gov/FindEA

Questions regarding CTE Data Portal should be directed to CTE staff:

Donna Kerwin Donna.Kerwin@azed.gov 602-542-7881

Samuel Irvin Samuel.Irvin@azed.gov 602-364-1946

Tammie Chavez Tammie.Chavez@azed.gov 602-542-3839

Janet Silao Janet.Silao@azed.gov 602-542-5485

Questions regarding access to ADEConnect should be directed to: ADESupport

adesupport@azed.gov 602-542-2222 or 866-577-9636 6:00 AM – 6:00 PM Monday-Friday